APPLICATION: MM 23-0414
ZHM HEARING DATE: August 21, 2023

BOCC MEETING DATE: September 10, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin

Thisapplicationis beingcontinued by the applicant as a matter of right to the September 18, 2023, Zoning Hearing
Master Hearing.

Administrator _
. J.”Brian Grady
Sign-off: Fri Aug 112023 1335:09




From: Lampkin, Timothy

To: Timoteo, Rosalina

Subject: FW: MM 23-0414 Applicant Requested Continuance
Date: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:24:44 PM

FYI

From: Kevin Reali <kreali@stearnsweaver.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 2:25 PM

To: Lampkin, Timothy <LampkinT@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Elise Batsel
<ebatsel@stearnsweaver.com>

Subject: RE: MM 23-0414

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
Tim,

| just resubmitted. If you need an official request for us to continue to the 9/18 ZHM, please consider
this a request to continue to the 9/18 ZHM cycle. Please confirm that date.

Best,
Kevin

Kevin Reali, Esq.

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler
Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.

401 East Jackson Street, Suite 2100
Tampa, FL 33602

Direct Number: 813-222-5059
Main Number: 813-223-4800
Email: kreali@stearnsweaver.com

www.stearnsweaver.com

STEARNS WEAVER MILLER
VWEISSLER ALHADEFF & SITTERSON. pa.
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